

Dubai CSD Procedures for Effecting a Pledge by Banks and Other Institutions

External Version

Classification	Document	Туре	Procedrues
Version	4	Owner	Dubai CSD
	14	Date of Issue	March 2020
No. of Pages	lo. of Pages 16 Date of	Date of issue	Updated December 2020
The information pro	wided in this document ("Information	n") is provided by way of gener	al information and comment only.
While reasonable ca	re has been taken in producing this I	nformation, changes in circum	stances may occur at any time and
may impact on the a	occuracy of the Information. Dubai CS	SD L.L.C. and/or its affiliates, c	fficers or employees, are not
responsible and do r	not give any warranty or representat	ion as to the accuracy, reliabili	ty, timeliness or completeness of
the Information now	or in the future. Dubai CSD L.L.C. a	nd/ or its affiliates, officers or	employees shall not be liable for
any loss suffered, dir	rectly or indirectly by any person act	ing in reliance upon the Inform	ation contained herein.
The Information doe	es not constitute professional advice	or provision of any kind of ser	vices and should not be relied upon
as such. No part of t	he Information provided is to be con	strued as a solicitation to mak	e any financial investment.
Information, includin	ng forecast financial information and	examples should not be consid	dered as a recommendation in
relation to holding, p	ourchasing or selling securities or oth	her instruments. The informati	on does not take into account any
investor's individual	investment objectives, financial posi	tion and particular investment	needs. As such, before making any
decision, investors s	hould conduct their own due diligend	ce and consult their financial ad	dvisors. The performance of trading
securities or instrum	nents is not guaranteed and past per	formance is not an indication of	of future performance. Unless
otherwise stated, Du	ubai CSD L.L.C. owns copyright in th	e Information contained hereir	n. The Information may not
otherwise be reprod	uced and must not be distributed or	transmitted to any other pers	on or used in any way without the
express approval of	Dubai CSD L.L.C This information is	s subject to the Dubai CSD wel	osite Disclaimer.

ديني الإبيداع د.م.م. من الإبيداع د.م.م. P.O. Box: 9706, Dubai, UAE | من التروني: 9700, Dubai dubaicad@dfm.ae هاتف: 14 (14 305 5555) إبريد إلكتروني: Tel: +971 4 305 5555

شيكية ليكيفة ليستوق بيني فيحيالتي ش م ع Subsidiary of Dubai Financial Market PJSC

www.dubaicsd.ae



Table of Contents

ver	sion 4 Page 1 of 20
14.	PLEDGE RELEASE
13.	TRANSFER OF PLEDGED AND RESERVED SECURITIES TO BROKER FOR SALE 15
12.	COURT RESERVATION ON PLEDGED SECURITIES AS PER COURT ORDER:
11.	TRANSFER OF PLEDGED SECURITIES TO TRADING MEMBER OF DFM FOR SALE 12
10.	CASH DIVIDENDS:
9.	DISTRIBUTION OF RIGHTS ISSUE SHARES FOR THE CAPITAL INCREASE:
8.	DISTRIBUTION OF CORPORATE ACTIONS OF PLEDGED SECURITIES
7.	INDEMNITY AND UNDERTAKINGS
6.	COMPLIANCE WITH DUBAI CSD RULES, PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES 11
5.	SPECIAL CONDITIONS
4.	PROCESS OF EFFECTING A PLEDGE BY A PLEDGEE MEMBER
3.	CERTIFICATION OF SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
2.	REQUIREMENTS FOR REGISTRATION OF BANKS/OTHER INSTITUTIONS AS PLEDGEE MEMBER WITH DUBAI CSD
1.	DEFINITIONS



15	REPORTS AND STATEMENTS	16
16.	INTERNAL TRANSFERS: TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP OF PLEDGED SECURITIES FROM ONE PLEDGEE MEMBER TO ANOTHER:	16
APF	PENDIX 1 – FORMAT OF APPLICATION TO BE REGISTERED AS PLEDGEE MEMBEI	
APF	PENDIX 2 (PLEDGOR 'S LETTER FORMAT TO DUBAI CSD)	19



The following are procedures for effecting a pledge on DFM listed securities by Banks and Other Institutions.

- 1. Definitions
 - 1.1. DFM means Dubai Financial Market.
 - 1.2. Dubai CSD means the Central Depository Company of DFM which is responsible for all matters concerning pledging of DFM listed securities.
- 2. Requirements for registration of Banks/Other Institutions as Pledgee Member with Dubai CSD

The following documents required to be submitted for registration of Banks/Other Institutions as Pledgee Member of Dubai CSD:

- 2.1. Local Banks
 - 2.1.1. An original registration form submitted to Dubai CSD signed by the **applicant's authorized** signatory [ies] whose name must be on the authorized signatories list submitted with the form. The form must:
 - 2.1.1.1. On the applicant's letterhead;
 - 2.1.1.2. Affixed with the applicant's rubber stamp;
 - 2.1.1.3. Format as per Appendix (1).
 - 2.1.2. Copy of the bank's authorized signatories list, names and specimen signatures and operating instructions for each authorized signatory for the creation of a pledge, release of pledge and transferring pledged securities to a Trading Member of DFM for sale.
 - 2.1.3. Please note that the authorized signatories list must state clearly what authority each signatory has.



- 2.1.4. Authorized signatories list with unclear instructions will be rejected by Dubai CSD.
- 2.1.5. **Copy of license issued by the applicant's regulat**or.
- 2.1.6. The role of the Admin User is to assign other users to the Dubai CSD's e-Pledge System for pledgee member. Roles for submitting requests for creating/releasing pledges can be created by pledge member and setup by the Admin User. The Admin user may or may not also be involved in pledge transactions.
- 2.2. Other Institutions
 - 2.2.1. An original registration form submitted to Dubai CSD signed by the applicant's authorized signatory[ies] whose name must be on the authorised signatories list submitted with the form. The form must:
 - 2.2.1.1. On the applicant's letterhead;
 - 2.2.1.2. Affixed with the applicant's rubber stamp;
 - 2.2.1.3. Format as per Appendix (1).
 - 2.2.2. Copy of Trade License.
 - 2.2.3. Copy of Commercial License from Dubai Economic Department or the equivalent.
 - 2.2.4. Copy of Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company showing evidence that the applicant is authorized to lend money or shares.



- 2.2.5. Copy of Registeration approval letter with DFM for share financing program or with Dubai Clear for securities borrowing and lending, if applicable.
- 2.2.6. Copy of applicant's authorised signatories list with names and specimen signatures and operating instructions for each authorized signatory for the creation of a pledge, release of pledge and transferring pledged securities to a Trading Member for sale.
- 2.2.7. Please note that the authorized signatories list must state clearly what authority each signatory has.
- 2.2.8. Authorised signatories list with unclear instructions will be rejected by CSD.
- 2.2.9. The role of the Admin User is to assign other users to the Dubai CSD's e-Pledge System for pledgee member. Roles for submitting requests for creating/releasing pledges can be created by pledge member and setup by the Admin User. The Admin user may or may not also be involved in pledge transactions.
- 2.3. Foreign Bank or Foreign Financial Institutions
 - 2.3.1. Foreign means if the applicant is:
 - 2.3.1.1. Located outside the UAE; or
 - 2.3.1.2. A branch or representative office located in the UAE; or
 - 2.3.1.3. Located in the DIFC or other applicable free zones in the UAE.
 - 2.3.2. The following are the documents to be submitted for registration as a Pledgee Member of Dubai CSD:



- 2.3.2.1. An original registration form submitted to Dubai CSD signed by the applicant's authorized signatory[ies] whose name must be on the authorised signatories list submitted with the form. The form must:
 - 2.3.2.1.1. On the **applicant's letterhead**;
 - 2.3.2.1.2. Bear the applicant's stamp (if applicable);
 - 2.3.2.1.3. Format as per Appendix (1)
- 2.3.2.2. Copy of the power of attorney executed by the applicant authorizing the names in the authorized signatories list for the operation of the pledge. This can be either general or specific but the authority to transfer the pledged securities to trading memebr for sale should be clearly stated. Or board resolution which should specify in detail the power and authority of the authorized signatories including their authority to transfer the pledged securities to Trading Member of DFM for sale because Dubai CSD should not allow the authorized signatories to perform any act not specified in the board resolution.
- 2.3.2.3. Original letter addressed to Dubai CSD including the applicant's authorized signatories list, names and specimen signatures and operating instructions for each authorized signatory for the creation of a pledge, release of pledge and transferring pledged securities to a Trading Member of DFM for sale.



2.3.2.3.1.	Please note that the authorized signatories list
	must state clearly what authority each
	signatory has.

- 2.3.2.3.2. Authorized signatories list with unclear instructions will be rejected by Dubai CSD.
- 2.3.2.4. Copies of the latest passport for the authorized signatories under the Power of Attorney for the operation of pledge transactions.
- 2.3.2.5. **Copy of applicant's Certificate of Incorporation or** equivalent document.
- 2.3.2.6. **Copy of applicant's license by the regulator or regulatory** approval or the equivalent in its country of origin.
- 2.3.2.7. Copy of applicant's Memorandum and Articles of Association and applicable By- Laws or equivalent documents.
- 2.3.3. Additional documents for Financial Institutions applicant:
 - 2.3.3.1. Copy of Trade License or equivalent document.
 - 2.3.3.2. Copy of applicant's Memorandum and Articles of Association of showing evidence that the applicant is authorized to lend money or shares.
 - 2.3.3.3. Copy of approval by the applicant's regulator that the applicant is authorized to engage in the business activity of lending monies or shares.



- 2.3.3.4. The role of the Admin User is to assign other users to the **Dubai CSD's** e-Pledge System for pledgee member. Roles for submitting requests for creating/releasing pledges can be created by pledge member and setup by the Admin User. The Admin user may or may not also be involved in pledge transactions.
- 3. Certification of Supporting Documents

Copies of documents submitted to Dubai CSD must be certified true copies bearing the stamp and signature of a Notary Public or the issuing authority of the document.

- 4. Process of Effecting a Pledge by a Pledgee Member
 - 4.1. The Pledgee Member should fill the e- service forms in order to process the pledge:
 - 4.1.1. Name of Pledgor whose securities will be pledged.
 - 4.1.2. Investor Number in DFM.
 - 4.1.3. Name of listed security.
 - 4.1.4. Identify the party entitled to the distribution of dividend or bonus corporate actions (. whether it should be the Pledgee Member or the Pledgor who should be credited with the corporate action).
 - 4.1.5. Letter from Pledgor to Dubai CSD format as per Appendix (2) authorizing the Pledgee Member to pledge the securities. The pledge information provided must match all the information mentioned above as per the Pledgee Member form.



- 4.2. Payment of pledge fees to Dubai CSD before processing of pledge. Dubai CSD pledge fees are:
 - 4.2.1. Pledging shares: 2 per thousand (0.002) of the market value of the shares to be pledged (# of shares × last market value × 0.002); or
 - 4.2.2. Pledging bonds/sukuks: 2 per ten thousand (0.0002) of market value of the bonds/sukuks (# of bonds/sukuks ×last market value × 0.0002)
 - 4.2.3. A minimum pledge fee of AED 100 per name of securities or bonds to be pledged.
 - 4.2.4. Pledge fees can be paid to Dubai CSD by one of the following methods:
 - 4.2.4.1. E- pay
 - 4.2.4.2. Bank Transfer to DFM account number 0412063720929(IBAN AE370260000412063720929) with Emirates National Bank of Dubai. A copy of the crediting instruction/ or swift massage confirmation must also be attached with the "Pledge Request Form".
 - 4.2.5. The Pledgor must have an active Investor Number with DFM. The Pledgor must update his Investor Number first if the Investor Number was inactive.
- 5. Special Conditions
 - 5.1. Dubai CSD will not accept any pledge requests from Pledgee Member for Founder shares unless pursuant to a final Court ruling.
 - 5.2. Where the pledged securities are Dubai Islamic Bank shares, non-Islamic banks or non-bank entities cannot pledge such shares unless specifically approved in writing by Dubai Islamic Bank to the Pledgor for the creation of such a pledge.



The written approval from Dubai Islamic Bank must contain details of the Pledgor name, name of Pledgee Member and number of shares to be pledged.

- 5.3. The Pledgee Member must confirm with the Pledgor that all securities to be pledged are free securities and are not under frozen status.
- 5.4. Securities under frozen status cannot be pledged until the frozen status is resolved by the pledgor.
- 5.5. Securities to be pledged to the Peldgee Member must be in the CDS Registry Account of the Pledgor in order for Dubai CSD to effect the pledge. Securities residing in the Pledgor's Trading Member account cannot be pledged until the securities are transferred from the Trading Account to the CDS Registry Account.
- 5.6. Dubai CSD will open a Pledged Securities Account for the Pledgee Member under the Investor Number of the Pledgor to hold all securities pledged in the Pledgee Member's favor. This action will prevent the Pledgor from dealing with the pledged securities without the Pledgee Member's consent.
- 5.7. For the Pledged Securities Account, Dubai CSD will only act on instructions of the Pledgee Member and never on the instructions of the Pledgor.
- 5.8. Once the pledge is effected, Dubai CSD will approve the e- Pledge Request within same day of receiving the pledge request or latest the next day unless the pledge cannot be effected for whatever reasons.
- 5.9. Where the pledge cannot be effected by Dubai CSD, and will notify the Pledgee Member immediately and provide the reason why the pledge cannot be effected through the e-service.



- 6. Compliance with Dubai CSD Rules, Procedures and Guidelines
 - 6.1. The Pledgee Member shall be bound in all respects by and to comply with all the rules, procedures and guidelines as may be issued by Dubai CSD from time to time in relation to Pledgee Members concerning the pledging of securities and shall comply with these rules, procedures and guidelines.
 - 6.2. The Pledgee Member shall notify Dubai CSD in writing if the Pledgee Member revokes or updates the Power of Attorney or authorization granted to their representatives or signatories.
- 7. Indemnity and Undertakings
 - 7.1. The Pledgee Member shall acknowledge, agree and undertake jointly and severally to assume the full legal and financial responsibility arising from the truthfulness, genuine, recentness and completeness of the information submitted Dubai CSD for the purposes of satisfying the requirements of being registered as a Pledgee Member.
 - 7.2. The Pledgee Member shall irrevocably indemnify and keep the Dubai CSD, its subsidiaries, their directors, officers, employees, agents and licensors fully indemnified from and against any losses, damages, costs, claims and expenses **arising out of any act or omission on the Pledgee Member's part.**
 - 7.3. The Pledgee Member agrees that these procedures shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the Laws of the United Arab Emirates as construed and interpreted by the Courts of Dubai. Any dispute arising out of or in connection with these procedures pertaining to the pledging of securities, including any question regarding its existence, validity or termination, shall be referred to arbitration in accordance with the arbitration rules of the Dubai Chamber of Commerce and Industry.



8. Distribution of corporate actions of pledged securities

The distribution of corporate actions will be based on instructions provided by the Pledgee Member and Pledgor identifying the beneficiary party for corporate actions wheather it is for the Pledgee Member or the Pledgor.

- 8.1. Bonus Securities:
 - 8.1.1. Where the beneficiary is for the Pledgee Member, the bonus securities will be credited and pledged automatically in the account of the Pledgee Member where in the Pledgee Member will have full control over the bonus securities.
 - 8.1.2. If the beneficiary is for the Pledgor, the bonus securities will be available in the Pledgor's CDS account.
- 9. Distribution of Rights Issue Shares for the Capital Increase:

Rights issue shares cannot be pledged. Therefore Dubai CSD will not accept any request for pledging right issue shares.

10. Cash Dividends:

Cash dividends will be paid to the bank account of the Pledgee Member on the dividend payment date if the beneficiary is the Pledgee Member. If the Pledgor is the beniciary, cash dividends will be paid according to the mode of payment provided by the Pledgor.

- 11. Transfer of Pledged Securities to Trading Member of DFM for Sale
 - 11.1. If the Pledgor and the Pledgee Member want to deal with the pledged securities,
 the pledgee member should fill the "Transfer Pledge Securities to Trading
 Member for Sale form" indicating that both sides (Pledgee Member & Pledgor)



desire to transfer the pledged securities to the Pledgor's account with accredited Trading Member of DFM (previously agreed upon by the bank and investor). The broker should open a new account particularly for selling the pledged securities only.

- 11.2. The Pledgee Member should pay the fees of transfering pledge securities to Trading Member of DFM for sale which is AED 100 per company.
- 11.3. (Print Preview the Form) The pledgee Member and the pledgor should sign, stamp and send the original form to Dubai CSD to proceed the request.
- 11.4. Then, Dubai CSD will transfer the pledged securities to the Pledgor's account with the trading member (whose name would be indicated in the form of transfer the pledged securities).
- 11.5. After the transfer is executed, Dubai CSD will:
 - 11.5.1. Send formal letter to the trading member confirming the transfer of pledged securities to special account with them.
 - 11.5.2. Approve the e- request.
- 11.6. At this time, the bank gives the agreed upon Trading Member an order to sell the securities. Then, the Trading Member will sell the securities and transfer the proceeds to the Pledgor account with bank within 5 days from the deal execution date.
- 11.7. In case the pledged securities have not been sold, the Pledgee Member should fill the "Re- Pledge of Transferred Securities to Trading Member for Sale Request" form to repledge (return the securities to the pledge account) and pay fees of AED 100 per company or fill the "Pledge Release of Transferred Securities to Trading Member for Sale Request" and pay fees of AED 100 per company.



- 11.8. If the Pledgor was not able to pay the value of the pledge to the Pledgee Member, and refused to sign the form of transfer pledged securities to broker for sale in favor of the pledgee bank, then the Pledgee Member may request the court to issue a selling order addressed to Dubai CSD stating therein, Pledgor's name, Pledgor's NIN number, the name and the number of the securities pledged in favor of the Pledgee Member.
- 11.9. Important Notes:
 - 11.9.1. In case of the absence of Pledgor's signature on the bank transfer form, Pledgee Member should attach a signed letter from the Pledgor agreeing to transfer those pledged securities to the Trading Member for sale, which should also match with the Pledgee Member form of transfer.
 - 11.9.2. The Pledgee Member must ensure that the trasnfer form is signed by the Pledgor and the authorised signatories of the the Pledgee Member and stamped with the Pledgee Member's stamp.
- 12. Court Reservation on Pledged Securities as per Court Order:

If Dubai CSD receives an order from Legal Authorities to reserve the securities that are pledged in favor of certain Bank / Other Institutions / Foreign Financial Institutions, the following procedures should be followed:

- 12.1. Dubai CSD will apply the Court Order on the Pledged ecurities in the Pledge account in favor of court case.
- 12.2. Dubai CSD will send a formal letter to the Pledgee Member informing them of Security Reservation as per Court Order in favor of the court case (with mentioning the court case number).



- 12.3. In case of receiving Court Order for new court reservation on the pledged and reserved securities previously, Dubai CSD will reserve the securities in favor of the other new court case and send a formal letter to the Pledgee Member informing them about the new court reservation on the previous pledged and reserved securities as per court order and provide them with all the court cases numbers.
- 12.4. In case we have received a request from the Pledgee Member to transfer the Pledged and reserved securities to the trading member for sale, the transfer will not be executed until we receive a formal letter from the Court approving the transfer of the pledged and reserved securities for sale.
- 13. Transfer of Pledged and Reserved Securities to Broker for Sale

In case Dubai CSD receives an order from Legal Authorities to sell all or part of the Pledged and Reserved securities as per court order, the following percedures will be followed:

- 13.1. Dubai CSD will execute the court order and transfer the pledged and reserved securities to the trading member for sale.
- 13.2. Dubai CSD will send a formal letter to the Pledgee Member informing them that the transfer was executed as per court order.
- 14. Pledge Release
 - 14.1. In case the pledge is released and the Pledgor have paid the entire commitments, the Pledgee **Member would fill the "Pledge Release Request" form and send a** copy to the listed company (which issued the securities) indicating the number of pledged securities which required to be released.
 - 14.2. The Pledgee Member should pay the fees of releasing pledged securities which is AED 100 per company.



- 14.3. Dubai CSD will implement the pledge release transaction and approve the release of the pledge e- request within 2 business days.
- 14.4. The Pledgee Member should follow all the instructions mentioned above, use the e- forms and attached templates letter.
- 15. Reports and statements

If the Pledgee Member wishes to aquire details of pledged securitties in their favor, they should fill the "Bank/Non Bank List of Investor Pledge Accounts Balance Report" form and the fees will be as the following:

- 15.1. Preparing and printing reports upon request:
 - 15.1.1. AED 200 for the first 20 page and AED 20 for any additional page provided the Maximum is AED 15,000.
- 15.2. Electronic prepartion of reports upon request:
 - 15.2.1. AED 0.5 per investor in the report provided the minimum AED 200 and the maximum is AED 3,000.

15.3. **Prepare and print investor's pledged shares statement:**

- 15.3.1. AED 100 per letter provided with a maximum of 3 statements.
- 16. Internal Transfers: Transfer of Ownership of Pledged Securities from one Pledgee Member to Another:

In the event that the investor wishes to transfer his Pledged Securities from one pledgee member to another pledgee member with all the pledge data matched between the two pledgee members, they should deliver the following original documents:



- 16.1. Release letter from the first Pledgee Member addressed to Dubai CSD.
- 16.2. Letter from Investor addressed to Dubai CSD: the letter should includes that investor would like to MOVE his pledged securities from First Pledgee Member to Second Pledgee Member (mentioning the names of pledgee memebrs) and make sure that all other details related to pledge (symbol, # of securities, beneficiary) are matched with new pledge letter.
- 16.3. Pledge letter from new pledgee member addressed to Dubai CSD requesting to pledge the securities and make sure its fulfilled with release letter and investor letter details.
- 16.4. Pay Pledge Transfer Fees from Pledgee Member to another: 0.0001 (one per ten thousand) of the market value of the shares (Pledge Fees = No. of securities*Closing Price*rate (Minimum AED 100 per company). Fees should be paid to DFM account # 0412063720929 (IBAN AE370260000412063720929) with Emirates National Bank of Dubai and attach the fee payment credit advice copy with the pledge request to Dubai CSD.
- 16.5. After the transfer is executed, Dubai CSD will:
 - 16.5.1. Send an official pledge release letter addressed to the first pledgee member.
 - 16.5.1.1. Send an official pledge letter addressed to the new pledgee member.
 - 16.5.1.2. Issuing voucher in favor of the new pledgee member.
 - 16.5.2. Submit the original forms to Dubai CSD, signed by the authorized signatories of the pledgee members, with the bank / financial institution stamp on the letter.



Appendix 1 – Format of Application to be registered as Pledgee Member

Mobile Number Corlinn Ernal Local Francial Institution Bars, plasse select type:	Last Name Genoar Maia Paraign Bank Materic Bank Materic Bank PO Bac Country Thome	Fax Number Farman Group-NetReation Email:	
Continn Ernalt Local Financial Institution	Genoer Maix Persign Bank Mates Bank Mates Bank	Famaia Group Notification Email:	
Continn Ernalt Local Financial Institution	Persegn Bank Martic Bank PO Ban County	Famaia Group Notification Email:	
Loodi Financial Institution	Persegn Bank Martic Bank PO Ban County	Group Notification Email:	
Loodi Financial Institution	Bark Matric Bark PG Bax County		
Financial Institution	Bark Matric Bark PG Bax County	Vépolitelemén Barjé	
Financial Institution	Bark Matric Bark PG Bax County	Non internic Barle	
	PG Box County	Non Internic Barls	
Sors, please select type	P G. Box Country	Noo biantic Bark	
	Country		
	Country		
	Phone		
Dutrai CSD will key a transaction charge for Bark transfere to a Foreign Bare Account outside the UAE. All dividend payments by Dutrai CSD will be paid in AED currency. The investor's bark is responsible for the currency conversion.			
E Central Bank for receiving Bank Account Number and A Int Name datails	Cash Dividendit. cocount Name details (balance de	easis (an be blanked out) must be submitted with the	
- Copy of the Power of Albona	e9.		
 Cogias of the latest passport Copy of Applicant's Certifical 	t tar the Authoritet) Signationes under the as at Inscigotation or equivalent itsuah	tas Planear of Albertray, matalian	
Copy of Applicant of University Copy of Applicant Statement Copy of Applicant Statement Copy of Applicant Statement			
Additional documents for Para	nigo Financial Institutions Applicant		
Copy of Transit Universe. Copy of applicant's Internetworkers and Activities of According or Westernet that the applicant is advantate to interference. Copy of Applical by the Applicant's Republic that this Applicant is Activitized to applica the Biosteves Activity of Londing. Copy of Application by the Applicant's Republic that this Applicant is Activitized to applica the Biosteves Activity of Londing.			
the beams the stand and signed	use of a finiting Public of the insulty and	markly of the descent and	
line and manifester in one in manife	in hele 122 her ins is the company in the	ngan themanan annan tege to gangging of manafasis and shall narrays with these name, presenting that ngan these 2021 to the proposal of additioning the registrements of lawing registrane) as a Paulyan theman	
	Company Illand		
	Contrain By Cuber CBD + Contrain Baris for receiving anit Account Number end & Contrain Count Number end & Count Nume details Count Nume Charles Count Nume Charles Count Number of Number Count Number of Number Count Number Count Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Count Number Coun	payments by Cuber CSD will be paid in Artic Cummery Her Contrain Baris for receiving Cash Dividents. Insex Account Number and Account Name datase (balance or in Name datase) Sectors of the Name of Account Name datase (balance or - Copy of Applican's Contents) - Copy of Applican's Contents - Copy of Applican's Memory wave Account Interference Applicants - Copy of Applican's Memory wave Account Interference Applicants - Copy of Applican's Dominants and Antoins of Accounting and - Copy of Applican's Memory wave Account Interference Applicants - Copy of Applican's Memory wave Account Interference Applicants - Copy of Applican's Interference and Antoins of Accounting and - Copy of Applican's Interference and Antoins and Antoins of Accounting and - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Account Interference and Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Applicants - Copy of Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memory wave Applicants - Copy of Applicant's Memor	

version 4

Page **18** of **20**



Appendix 2 (Pledgor 's letter format to Dubai CSD)

Reference:
Date:
Dubai CSD LLC
P.O.Box 9700
Dubai, UAE
Dear Sir,
Subject: Pledge (Company Name) Securities in the name of
<u>(Investor Name)</u>
Kindly do the necessary to pledge in Dubai CSD the below mentioned securities in the favour of
(name of Bank/ Financial Institutions) as illustrated below:
1. Investor Name :
2. Investor Number :
3. Security/bond Name :
4. Quantity of Securities :
5. Distributions paid to : (<i>Pledgee Member Or Pledgor</i>)
Kindly confirm the pledge over the mentioned securites in favour of (name of pledgee member). Please
do not lift the pledge until you receive a formal letter from the pledgee member indicating so.
Past Deserves
Best Regards, Investor Name
Investor Signature